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NOTE TO: J. Panzarella

SER FOR DAVIS BESSE UNITS 2 AND 3

Recent Revision Ntaber 8 dated June 18, 1976, of the SAR for Davis
Besse Units 2 and 3 has deleted some design inf urmation and has stated
in its place that Units 2 and 3 will be duplicate of Unit 1. Since
this approach is not permissible under standardization policy, the A/D
for Plant Systems will be in touch with DPM on this zatter. Until
this matter is resolved, the EICSB (possibly other branches) cannot
agree to a firm date for an SER input for Davis Besse Units 2 and 3.
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Thocas A. Ippolito, Chief
Electrical, Instrumentation

and Control Systems Branch
Division of Systems Safety

cc: M. Srinivasan
D. Basdekas
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